

2016-11-18

Shibboleth Developer's Meeting, 2016-11-18

Call Administrivia

10:00 Central US / 11:00 Eastern US / 16:00 UK

Calls are normally the 1st and 3rd Fridays of each month. Next call would be Friday 2016-12-02. Any reason to deviate from this?

60 to 90 minute call window.

Call Details

This week's call will use the Zoom system at GU, see [ZoomGU](#) for access info.

AGENDA

1. RPMs longterm
2. Parent POM mgmt
3. Quick board update
4. Next steps for each of us?

Attendees:

Brent

- Work on wiki docs for metadata resolvers - new config options and behavior, and new LocalDynamic- resolver.

Daniel

- Idaptive 1.0.10 released with backslash fix

Ian

Marvin

Nothing to report.

Rod

- [GPPXT-440](#) - OpenSSL 1.1 compatibility CLOSED
- [IDP-4026](#) - Document Attribute Namespace changes PostV3.3 CLOSED
- [IDP-4087](#) - New Windows Install may fail for want of a Jetty tmp dir CLOSED

Scott

- Post-release cleanup
- RPM workarounds

Tom

Apologies, I'll be absent from the call today.

TODO grab bag :

- Nexus update
- Jenkins 2 upgrade
- Post-release Jenkins job cleanup

- Dependency updates
- Jenkins jobs for "Java 8 stack"
- OpenSAML Checkstyle / final cleanup
- Logout integration test

Other